NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

June 19, 1957

¥re Le He Jo Harper

Harper 0il Properties

610 Roswell Petroleum Bullding

Roswell, YNew Mexico

Dear Mr, Harper:

Please submit Forms C-128 for your #1-10 San Juan 32-5 Unit well
showing the SWi Section 10 as dedicated acreage. This well is

a Pictured Cliffs wildcat and therefore the spacing is 160 acres.

The forms will not need certification by your surveyor. A copy
of Order R-855 is enclosed for your convenience.

If we can be of assistance, please contact us.

Yours very truly

A. R Xendrick
Engineer, District #2
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Encl.
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